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October 12, 2022 

 

 

BY EMAIL 

 

The Registrar 

Competition Tribunal 

Thomas D'Arcy McGee Building 

90 Sparks Street, Suite 600 

Ottawa, ON 

K1P 5B4 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madame: 

  

Re:  CT-2022-002 – Commissioner of Competition v. Rogers Communications Inc. 

and Shaw Communications Inc. 

 

We write further to the Scheduling Order in the above noted matter and the Case 

Management Conference of October 7, 2022 regarding the topic of mediation. 

 

This is to advise that the  applicant will attend mediation and requests that it be set down 

for one day. 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 
Derek Leschinsky 

Senior Counsel 

Competition Bureau Legal Services 

 

c. Jonathan Lisus, Crawford Smith (Lax O’Sullivan Lisus Gottlieb) 

 Kent Thomson, Derek Ricci (Davies Ward Phillips & Vineberg LLP) 

 John Rook, Emrys Davis (Bennett Jones LLP) 
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Pelletier, Sara

From: Leschinsky, Derek (CB/BC) <derek.leschinsky@cb-bc.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 12:23 PM
To: Ruhlmann, Annie; Pelletier, Sara
Cc: Jonathan C. Lisus; Crawford Smith; Kent Thomson; Derek Ricci; John Rook; Emrys Davis ; 

Tyhurst, John (CB/BC); Rydel, Katherine (CB/BC); Bakelaar, Darian (CB/BC)
Subject: CT-2022-002 – Commissioner of Competition v Rogers Communications Inc. and Shaw 

Communications Inc.
Attachments: Letter to Tribunal re Second Mediation - 12 October 2022.pdf

Dear Ms. Ruhlmann and Pelletier: 
 
We ask that the attached letter concerning mediation be brought to the Tribunal’s attention. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Derek Leschinsky 
Senior Counsel 
Competition Bureau Legal Services 
Department of Justice / Government of Canada 
Derek.Leschinsky@cb-bc.gc.ca / 613-818-1611 
 
Avocat principal 
Services juridiques Bureau de la concurrence Canada 
Ministère de la Justice / Gouvernement du Canada 
Derek.Leschinsky@bc-cb.gc.ca / 613-818-1611 
 


